Monday, September 18, 2023 at 07:56:04 Eastern Daylight Time

Subject: appeal
Date: Friday, September 15, 2023 at 1:30:08 PM Eastern Daylight Time
From: Eads, Ann B.
To: Tanaka, Keiko
Attachments: image001.png
Hi
Just to let you know there is one appeal for a pending t came through in August and sent the info from Kelsey Carew to

rina to review  havent heard anything from rina yet as to whether she agrees with the denial of the exception
Thought you might like to see what Kelsey had to say before the meeting
Ann

From: Carew Kelsey L <kelsey carew@uky edu>
Sent: Thursday August 24 2023 3:12 PM
To: Eads Ann B <ann eads@uky edu>
Subject: RE: Core Exception Appeal N

Ann
No problem! m glad the student is pursuing this option if they feel it to be necessary

would be happy to talk through this more during our meeting ( m not sure ve seen mention of that meeting yet) Do you know what day/time that may
be? Il be sure to add it to my calendar

As for the rationale......

DESN 101 from vy Tech went through a series of equivalency reviews over the years The most recent decision was made in 2019 for this course from
the College of Design specifically and was determined equivalent to ARC 199 (see below screenshot for a log of the proposed then final equivalency
determination) The course was originally proposed to count as an Arts & Creativity course but was deferred from the College of Fine Arts over to the
College of Design for review With this in information in mind and reflecting on the fact that the student s home college did not deem this course
equivalent to an Arts & Creativity option proved compelling in this case to deny the request

After seeing the information in our own system then dove further into the student s petition to examine vy Tech s core curriculum to see if we could
draw on any through lines from a general education core tag from the previous institution The course in question DESN 101 was notin vy Tech s
core curriculum requirements either tis worth noting vy Tech requires 3 9 hours of coursework in a core area called Humanistic and Artistic Ways of
Knowing but this course did not meet the requirements for this category

Lastly researched ndianas statewide general education agreement ndiana College Core and this course was also not eligible for guaranteed
statewide transfer as a general education course (https:/transferin net/transfer resources/transfer databases/core transfer library/)

For these reasons felt that there was not enough evidence that it met the spirit of the Arts & Creativity area of UK Core based on the findings of the
above areas of research

Thank you
Kelsey

Ann Eads

Program Coordinator
Staff Senator

University of Kentucky
University Senate Council
204 Main Building
Lexington KY 405006
859 257 5871
Aeads2@uky edu
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